
From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk 
Sent: 25 March 2025 08:40 
To: Business Licence   
Cc: premiseslicence@innpacked.com 
Subject: RE: New Premises - Lebanese Grill Takeaway Box, 37-37A Station Road, NW10 
4UP - 34320 - Police Reps 

Good morning Brent, 

All parties concerned are in agreement with the attached reps, therefore police 
withdraw conditions.  

 

Thanks, 

 

Phil 

_______________________________________________________________________________  

From: Premises Licence  
Sent: 24 March 2025 15:11 
To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU  
Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk  
Subject: RE: New Premises - Lebanese Grill Takeaway Box, 37-37A Station Road, NW10 
4UP - 34320 - Police Reps 

Good Afternoon Phil, 

Hope you are well. 

Yes sorry that was an over sight on my behalf about the CCTV. These are standard 
conditions we us on our application which 99.9% include alcohol.  

Our client is happy to accept the extra conditions. 

Kind Regards 

Stephen Bartlett 

 

Premises Licence Manager 

Innpacked Premises Licensing Team 
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